
 
 

 
 
CHERIE BERRY  TOMMY PETTY 
COMMISSIONER ACTING BUREAU CHIEF 

ELEVATOR AND AMUSEMENT DEVICE BUREAU 

1101 MAIL SERVICE CENTER• RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27699-1101 
(919) 868-1117 OR (919) 707-7921 • FAX: (919) 807-2777 • TOMMY.PETTY@LABOR.NC.GOV 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM:   
 
TO:  All Amusement Companies    
 
FROM:  Tommy Petty 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2020 
 
RE:  Safety Bulletin on KMG and Report requirements for Freakout ride to operate in North   
Carolina. 
 
The attached bulletin from KMG must be completed and a copy of the report sent to me before 
the ride can operate in North Carolina. Also, as per the bulletin a copy of the report must be sent 
to KMG for their approval. I will need a letter from KMG that they have accepted the report on 
your Freakout. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tommy Petty 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
tp/cl 



Reason for release: 

 

 

 



Action to be taken: 

 

 

Detail of issue 

Procedure A 

 

 

 



Detail of issue (continued) 



Detail of issue (continued) 

Procedure B 

 

 

 



Detail of issue (continued) 

 

 



Detail of issue (continued) 

 

 

 

 



Detail of issue (continued) 

 

 

 


